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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWM) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Carter House was located on the south
bank of Carter's Creek on Kent Island, approximately
eight miles south of Stevensville and three miles
north of Kent Point. The house site has become
part of a modern sub-division known as Tower
Gardens. A small cemetery on the site contains
seven gravestones dating from 1855 to 1903. These
include sii members of the Carter family and one
member of the Tanner family.

The house apparently was still standing in
the early 1950's but was destroyed sometime
thereafter. Thus far, no detailed description
or photograph of the house has been discovered.
Brief descriptions of the house may be found in
two sources, however. 1In 1951, the Boston
architectural firm of Perry, Shaw, and Hepburn
was commissioned by the Maryland Historical
Society to prepare a brief survey of important
early buildings in Eastern Maryland. On page 4

of that report, the following remarks are made:

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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7.1 DESCRIPTION

.« «The Carter House on Kent Island.is not
described in Forman except in passing

on p. 201 and is .illustrated by a thumb-
nail sketch opposite p. 57. The house
is to the west of the road down Kent
Island, and on the south shore of
Carter's Creek. It is untenanted.

The house is in reasonably good repair,
‘From a casual survey, it appears that
the north end of the house was built
first and the south end was added to

it around 1800. The interior wood-work
appears to be of the period 1810 to
1820... '

The report refers to a brief note in Henry

Chandlee Forman's first book, Early Manor and

Plantation Houses of Marvyland (privétely printed in
Easton, Maryland, 1934). Forman ﬁotes thatiﬁhe house
was a two room deep building wifh a gaﬁbf?l‘roéf

and two chimnéys on each gabhle end. Tﬁé sketcﬁ on

. page 57 illustrates a five bay house'wiﬁh a ¥a}§e gambrel
roof and flush dable chimneys. o

s
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE |
A large 1 1/2 story five bay house with

paired gable chimneys and a gambrel roof stood

on this site until the 1950's. Described briefly

by Dr. H.C. Forman in the 1930's and by Perry,

Shaw, and Hepburn in 1951, the house had a double

pile plan and was probably constructed in two

-~ parts. The latter report noted that the original
north end was enlarged circa 1800 and that the
interior woodwork appeared to date to circa
1810-20. The only early feature surviving on
the site is a small cemetery with gravestones

of the:Carter family dating to the latter half

of the 19th century.

.
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EQIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUN;Y
f€]F ORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Orlando Ridout V, Historic Sites Surveyor

DRGANIZATION . ~ DATE _
Queen Anne's County Historical Society . .3/10/82

STREET & NUMBER o : © TELEPHONE

CITY OR TOWN B BT T
Centreville : ‘ , Maryland

Cemetery recorded in Field Notebook QA-25; June 5, 1981.

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland lLegislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1874 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108



N 4

QA-166
CONTINUATION SHEET

9.1 MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Forman, Henry Chandlee, Early Manor and Plantation .

Houses of Maryland. Privately printed: Easton,

Maryland, 1934,

Regional Architectural Survey of Eastern Maryland.

Prepared by Perry, Shaw and Hepburn, Kehoe and
Dean, Architects: 1951. (On deposit, Maryland

Historical Society).
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